
 

 

 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
Monday 16 September 2019 at 10.00 am 
 
To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone 
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors Karen McGowan (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and Vickie Priestley  
 
 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for 
taxis and public entertainment.  
 
As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings 
may not be open to members of the public.   
 
Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the 
Chair of the meeting.  Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for 
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council 
meetings. 
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.   
 
You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential 
information.  These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
If you require any further information please contact John Turner on 0114 273 4122 
or email john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 
 

http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk


 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA 
16 SEPTEMBER 2019 

 
Order of Business 

 
1.   Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

 
2.   Apologies for Absence 

 
3.   Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and 

public 
 

4.   Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered 

at the meeting 
 

5.   Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Spearmint 
Rhino, 60 Brown Street, Sheffield, S1 2BS 

 Report of the Chief Licensing Officer. 
 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 

 participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

 participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 

 leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 

 make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

 declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

 Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

 Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 

 Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 2 

 

 Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 

 

 Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

 Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 

- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 

beneficial interest. 
 

 Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where -  

 

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b) either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

 a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

 it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 2



 3 

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Audit and 
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and 
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 3

mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 
         

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
   
Report of:   Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing    
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:    16th September 2019    
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject:   Spearmint Rhino, 60 Brown Street, Sheffield, S1 2BS 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report:  Emma Rhodes-Evans 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary: To consider an application for the renewal of a sexual entertainment 

licence in accordance with Schedule 3 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended).   

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendations:   That members note the content of the report, any further information 

supplied and make a decision based on the evidence 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Papers:   Attached documents 
     
 
 
Category of Report: OPEN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
Licensing Sub Committee 

Report 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



 
 
REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER,             Ref No 52/19 
HEAD OF LICENSING, TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 
Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1982 (as amended)  -  Sexual Entertainment Venues 
 
Premises  – Spearmint Rhino, 60 Brown Street, Sheffield, S1 2BS 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To consider an application for the renewal of a sexual entertainment venue licence 

made under Schedule 3, Section 10, of the Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1982.   

 
2.0 THE APPLICATION 
 
2.1 The applicant is Sonfield Developments Limited. 
 
2.2 The application was received on 29th April 2019 and is attached to this report, 

labelled Appendix ‘A’. Supplementary information is attached at Appendices ‘B’ and 
‘C’.   

 
3.0 REASONS FOR REFERRAL 
 
3.1 Representations objecting to the application are attached at Appendix ‘D’.  
 
3.2 Representations in support of the application are attached at Appendix ‘E’. 
 
3.3      A petition in support of the application is attached at Appendix ‘F’. 
 
3.4 The Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board Response is attached at Appendix ‘G’. 
 
3.5 The Licensing Service in its capacity as a responsible authority has carried out an 

investigation into allegations made against Spearmint Rhino. This has now 
concluded and there are concerns over the apparent level of management control at 
the establishment, particularly considering the conditions imposed upon the licence.  

 
3.6  The Licensing Service is referring the investigation report to the Licensing Sub-

Committee on the grounds of applicant suitability.  A copy of the investigation report 
summary is available as a separate addendum with these papers. 

 
4.0 FURTHER INFORMATION 
 
4.1 The hearing will be held in two parts in accordance with the hearing procedure, 

which can be found at Appendix ‘I’. A departure from the procedure will only be 
considered at the discretion of the Chair and with full agreement of all interested 
parties present at the hearing. 

 
4.2     Objections & Support received concerning the application will be heard in part one of 

the hearing.  
 
4.3      The applicant will be invited to present the application in part two of the hearing. 
 Page 6



4.4     Copies of the invites sent to the applicant and interested parties are attached to this 
report labelled Appendix ‘J’.  

 
5.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 There are no specific financial implications arising from this application.  However, 

additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an 
eventuality it may not be possible to recover all these costs.  The impact of these 
additional costs (if any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further 
report during the year. 

 
6.0      THE LEGAL POSITION 
 
6.1 Section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009 amends Paragraph 2A of Schedule 3 

of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 and introduces a new 
category of sex establishments called “sexual entertainment venues” which allows 
licensing authorities to regulate lap dancing clubs and similar venues. 

 
6.2 Sheffield City Council has adopted the Sexual Entertainment Venue Provisions 

under Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 as 
amended by Section 27 of the Policing & Crime Act 2009 so as to have effect as 
from the 1st May, 2011, in relation to the whole of the Sheffield City Council area for 
the purposes of regulating premises deemed to be sexual entertainment venues. 

 
6.3 Section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009 amends Schedule 3 to the Local 

Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 and reclassifies lap dancing clubs 
as sexual entertainment venues and gives local authorities in England and Wales the 
power to regulate such venues. 

 
6.4 For the purposes of these provisions “sexual entertainment venue” is defined as: 
 

“any premises at which relevant entertainment is provided before a live audience for 
the financial gain of the organiser or the entertainer”. 

 
6.5 The meaning of “relevant entertainment” is defined as; 
 

“any live performance or live display of nudity which is of such a nature that, ignoring 
financial gain, it must reasonably be assumed to be provided solely or principally for 
the purpose of sexually stimulating any member of an audience (whether by verbal 
or other means)”. 

 
6.6 The Licensing Authority will have regard to the Home Office Guidance when 

exercising its functions in order to promote best practice and consistency across 
England and Wales.  

 
7.0 EQUALITY CONSIDERATION – PUBLIC SECTOR EQUALITY DUTY  
 
7.1 The Public Sector Equality Duty was created by the Equality Act 2010, and replaces 

the race, disability and gender equality duties. It is supported by the specific duties 
contained in The Equality Act 2010 (Specific Duties) Regulations 2011. 

 
7.2 The equality duty was developed in order to harmonise the equality duties and to     

extend it across the protected characteristics. It consists of a general equality duty, 
supported by specific duties which are imposed by secondary legislation. In 
summary, those subject to the equality duty must, in the exercise of their functions, 
have due  regard to the need to: Page 7



 
 Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other 

conduct prohibited by the Act. 
 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected 

characteristic and those who do not. 
 Foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic 

and those who do not. 
 

7.3 These are sometimes referred to as the three aims or arms of the general equality 
duty. The Act explains that having due regard for advancing equality involves: 

 Removing or minimising disadvantages suffered by people due to their 
protected characteristics. 

 Taking steps to meet the needs of people from protected groups where these 
are different from the needs of other people. 

 Encouraging people from protected groups to participate in public life or in 
other activities where their participation is disproportionately low. 

7.4 The Act states that meeting different needs involves taking steps to take account of 
disabled people's disabilities. It describes fostering good relations as tackling 
prejudice and promoting understanding between people from different groups. It 
states that compliance with the duty may involve treating some people more 
favorably than others. 

7.5 The equality duty covers the nine protected characteristics:  
 Age;  
 Disability;  
 gender reassignment;  
 pregnancy and maternity;  
 race;  
 religion or belief;  
 sex; and  
 sexual orientation.  

 
Public authorities also need to have due regard to the need to eliminate unlawful 
discrimination against someone because of their marriage or civil partnership status. 
This means that the first aim of the duty applies to this characteristic but that the 
other aims (advancing equality and fostering good relations) do not apply. 
 

7.6 Therefore members should when making any decisions consider the above duty. 
 
7.7 An Equality Impact Assessment has been completed and approved by the Council’s 

Equality Team. Members should be aware that equality impact assessments are 
under constant review. A copy of the Equality Impact Assessment is attached at 
Appendix ‘H’. 

 
8.0 POLICY – SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
8.1 Members should be aware of Section 7 of the policy with regards to the Location of 

Licensed Premises. The Sex Establishment Policy published in April 2011 is the 
policy by which the application will be determined.  
 

8.2 Members will need to consider the character of the relevant locality and have regard 
to, but not limited to, the following: 
 
(a) the fact that the premises are sited in a residential area; 
(b) the premises are sited near shops used by or directed to families or children, 

or on frontages frequently passed by the same; Page 8



(c) the premises are sited near properties which are sensitive for religious 
purposes e.g. synagogues, churches, mosques, temples; 

(d) the premises are sited near premises or areas which are sensitive because 
they are frequented by children, young persons or families, including but not 
limited to educational establishments, leisure facilities such as parks, libraries 
or swimming pools, markets and covered markets; 

(e) the premises are sited near places and or buildings of historical/cultural 
interest and other tourist attractions; 

(f) the premises are sited near civic buildings.  
 

8.3 Members should consider the use of other premises in the vicinity and have regard 
to, but not limited to, the following: 

 
(a) schools, nurseries or other premises substantially used by or for children 

under 18 years of age; 
(b) parks or other recreational areas designed for use by or for children under 18 

years of age; 
 (c) places primarily used for religious workship; 

(d) hospitals, mental health or disability centres, substance misuse treatment 
centres, sexual expoitation services, sexual abuse centres or similar 
premises; 

(e) any central gateway to the city or other city landmark, historic building or 
tourist attraction; 

 (f) predominately residential areas; 
 (g) The Cultural Hub (Millennium Galleries, Tudor Square, theatres and libray) 
 
8.4 Members will also need to consider the following factors when deciding if an 

application is appropriate: 
 
 (a) any cumulative adverse impact of existing sex establishment related activities 

in the vicinity of the proposed premises; 
 (b) proximity  to areas with high levels of crime; 
 (c) whether the premises has met the relevant planning requirements; 
 (d) the design of the premises frontage (signage/images etc.); 
 (e) any relevant representation to the application; and/or 
 (f) the proposed operating hours 
 
9.0 HEARINGS REGULATIONS 
 
9.1 The hearing procedure is set out in Schedule 3 of the Local Government 

Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1982 at Section 10. A copy of the hearing procedure is 
attached at Appendix ‘I’. 

 
10.0 APPEALS 
 
10.1 There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against decisions for the refusal 

to grant, renew, vary or transfer of a licence, the imposition of conditions and 
revocations may also be appealed. 

 
10.2 Appeals must be made to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days, starting from the 

date the applicant is notified of the Licensing Authority’s decision. 
 
10.3 Appeals only lie against the mandatory refusals on the basis that the mandatory 

ground does not apply to the applicant/licence holder. Further, no appeal lies against 
the Licensing Authority’s decision made on the discretionary grounds, namely: 

 Page 9



 That it is inappropriate to grant or renew a licence on the grounds of the 
character of the locality or the number of premises in it; or 

 The use of premises in the vicinity or the layout, character or condition of the 
premises 

 
10.4 The only discretionary grounds which an appeal lies are those relating to the 

suitability of the applicant, the manager and/or the beneficiary of the operation. 
 
10.5 There is no statutory right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court for the police or  

objectors. 
 
11.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
11.1  That Members carefully consider the application and / or any representations made 

and take such steps as the Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the 
Council’s Sex Establishment Policy and with regard to relevant legislation and the 
Home Office Guidance.  

 
12.0    OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
12.1 To grant the sexual entertainment venue licence application in the terms requested. 
 
12.2  To grant the sexual entertainment venue licence application, with additional or 

amended conditions. 
 
12.3    To defer the application. 
 
12.4 To refuse the whole or part of the application. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Stephen Lonnia 
Chief Licensing Officer 
Head of Licensing 
Business Strategy and Regulation 
Place Portfolio 
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot 
Sheffield        
S9 3HD 
 
16th September 2019 

Page 10



Sheffield City Council Licensing Service 
 

Investigation into Alleged Breaches of Licence Conditions at  
Spearmint Rhino, Sheffield 

 
Summary Report  

 
Investigating Officers: L Freeman and S Marshall 
 
Date of report summary 24th July 2019 
 
Note : This is a summary of the findings of the investigation.  
A full report and evidence log is held by Sheffield City Council Licensing Service. 
 
1.0 The complaint 
 
1.1 Sheffield City Council Licensing Service (SCCLS) was alerted to an allegation of breaches of 

Sexual Entertainment Venue (SEV) Licence Conditions at the premises “Spearmint Rhino” 
(SR) on 30/3/2019 on receipt of an email informing us of a press article. 

 
1.2 The Licensing Service ascertained over the following days from various news articles that the 

allegations were being publicised by The Women’s Equality Party (The WEP). 
 
1.3 SCCLS contacted The WEP on 2/4/2019 to request information and Charlotte Meade attended 

the SCCLS office on behalf of The WEP on 4/4/2019.  
 
1.4 She told officers that on 09/02/2019 (into 10/02/2019) and 28/02/2019 (into 01/03/2019) two 

Private Investigators had attended the venue, posing as ordinary customers, and during their 
visits a number of dancers had performed “private dances” for them during which breaches of 
SEV Licence Conditions had occurred. 

 
1.5 The Private Investigators had been commissioned by an organisation called Not Buying It 

(NBI) and the WEP provided SCCLS with written witness statements from the two Private 
Investigators.  

 
1.6 Officers were told that covertly filmed footage was also available and this was provided to 

SCCLS at a later date. 
 
1.6 At this point, a formal investigation was launched by SCCLS. 
 
2.0 The Investigation 
 
2.1 The investigation included: 

 The examination of the Private Investigators’ witness statements; 

 The examination of the covertly filmed footage; 

 The gathering and examination of CCTV footage from SR (note: officers were unable to 
access all CCTV footage as SR’s licence conditions require them to keep footage for 31 days. 
This complaint was brought to our attention after this period); 

 The interviewing of witnesses/ potential witnesses including staff at Spearmint Rhino; 

 The liaison with partner agencies where appropriate; and 

 Five interviews under caution with SR management. 
  

Page 11



3.0 The Allegations and Findings  
 
3.1  Allegation 1: Sexual touching of customers by dancers, sexual touching between 

dancers, self-masturbation by dancers and mutual masturbation and oral stimulation 
between dancers. 

 
3.1.1  Officers examined the covert footage and witness statements from the two private 

investigator visits and found:  
 

 74 breaches of the SEV Licence Conditions (attached at Appendix 1) 

 145 breaches of the SR Code of Conduct for Dancers (attached at Appendix 2) 

 committed by 6 dancers  

 over 8 dances. 
 
3.1.2  Details of the exact nature of the breaches can be found attached at Appendix 3.  
 
3.2  Allegation 2: At least two staff members are in relationships with dancers. 
 
3.2.1   It has been confirmed during the investigation that some dancers are in relationships with 

staff/ management however, there is no licence condition that restricts dancers from being 
in relationships with staff/management and vice versa. 

 
3.2.3  In the SR Code of Conduct for Dancers Section B: Dancer Conduct, No 22 it states:  

“Dancers are never to invite or knowingly permit dancer’s spouse, boyfriend, nor anyone 
else with whom dancers are romantically involved to enter the club”. 

 
3.2.4   This allegation is not considered to breach the SR Code of Conduct for Dancers. 
 
3.3  Allegation 3: Dancers being forced to distribute flyers. 
 
3.3.1   The relevant condition for this allegation is worded as follows: 
 

“The Premises – Condition 8 – There shall not be displayed outside the premises, in the 
immediate vicinity, or elsewhere within the city any advertisements (including flyers), 
photographs, or images that indicate or suggest that relevant entertainment takes place on 
the premises.” 

 
3.3.2   The private investigator statement describes a female, assumed to be a dancer, coming out 

of SR seemingly upset/distressed as she walked to a vehicle to “get a box from her car”. 
According to the statement, a conversation took place between the private investigator and 
a member of door staff who explained that the female was a dancer and wasn’t happy 
because she had to go out with flyers. 

 
3.3.3   SR CCTV covers the outside area but owing to the passage of time, this was not available 

to interrogate. 
 
3.3.4   Officers asked dancers about “flyering” during the dancer interviews; all of them stated that 

they did go “flyering”, however it was ascertained that they use the term “flyering” for visiting 
premises in the city centre and stamping the hand of potential customers with a discounted 
or free entry hand stamp. 

 
3.3.5   The practice as described by those interviewed is not a breach of the conditions of the SEV 

licence. 
 
3.3.6   On the balance of probabilities there is insufficient evidence that this condition has been 

breached. Page 12



 
3.4  Allegation 4: Dancers not providing customers with the rules prior to a dance taking 

place. 
 
3.4.1  The relevant condition for this allegation is worded as follows: 
 

“General Conditions - Condition 1 - Rules shall be produced by the licensee for customers 
indicating conduct that is permitted. These rules shall be prominently displayed in any bar 
area, and at sufficient other locations within the venue to ensure that they are brought to the 
attention of customers.” 

 
3.4.2  There is no condition that states that dancers or staff must verbally inform the customers of 

the rules. 
 
3.4.3   The signage at SR is present and has been present during quarterly inspections, there are 

signs in the reception area, in the dance areas and prominently displayed in the dance 
booths. 

 
3.4.4   There is no breach of this condition. 
 
3.5  Allegation 5: Security staff forcing dancers to tip them to escort them to their cars 

late at night. 
 
3.5.1 The SR Code of Conduct for Dancers states at Section B: Dancer Conduct, No 18: 
 “Dancers will either leave at the end of a shift in a nominated taxi, or a member of security 

staff will escort them to their car or off the premises”. 
 
3.5.2  Officers interviewed staff and dancers and posed this question directly; no information was 

given to corroborate this allegation.   
 
3.5.3  There is insufficient evidence of any breaches in relation to this allegation. 
 
4.0   Officer analysis of evidence:  
 
4.1   Allegation 1 is upheld. Breaches of SEV licence Conditions and Spearmint Rhino Code of 

Conduct for Dancers have been identified and are detailed in Appendix 3. 
  
4.2  During the investigation Officers have found no evidence that management were aware that 

breaches were taking place.  
 
4.3 However, given the nature and extent of the breaches, SCCLS has concerns over the 

apparent level of management control at the establishment particularly considering the 
conditions imposed upon the licence. Therefore, SCCLS is referring the investigation report 
to the Licensing Sub-Committee on the grounds of applicant suitability. 

 
4.3 As a result of the allegations and subsequent investigation, SCCLS are aware that SR 

management have implemented an action plan to ensure that further breaches will not take 
place. 

 
4.4  In the interim, Officers have been and will continue to inspect the premises (unannounced) 

on a monthly basis which will include accessing CCTV for all areas. 
 
4.5. Allegations 2 to 5 were either not upheld or there was insufficient evidence or information.

Page 13



Appendix 1 

Spearmint Rhino Sexual Entertainment Licence Conditions 

  

Page 14



 Page 15



 

Page 16



  
Page 17



   

Page 18



Annex 2 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority  

1. There shall not be displayed outside the premises, in the immediate vicinity, or elsewhere 

within the city any advertisements (including flyers), photographs or images that indicate or 

suggest that relevant entertainment takes place on the premises. 

2. No external signage shall be visible outside the premises whilst the premises is closed. This 

should be implemented as soon as is reasonably practicable and in any event within six 

months of the commencement of the licence.  

3. Quarterly inspections will be carried out by the Licensing Authority. 

 

  

Page 19



Appendix 2 

Spearmint Rhino Code of Conduct for Dancers 

  

Page 20



 
Page 21



 
Page 22



Page 23



 

  
Page 24



Appendix 3 

Details of Breaches 

  

 

Page 25



TABLE OF BREACHES 

Condition breached Date and Time Who Breached 

Dancers Code of Conduct – Sec B Dancers Conduct – 10.  10/02/2019 01.26.19 DANCER A  
DANCER B 

Dancers Code of Conduct – Sec B- Dancers Conduct – 7(e) 10/02/2019 
(during performance) 

DANCER A 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and Disorder – 2 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Sec B- Dancers Conduct – 7(b) 
7(h) 

10/02/2019 
(during performance) 
 
 
 
 
 

DANCER A 
DANCER B  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder – 2 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Sec B- Dancers Conduct – 7(c) 

10/02/2019 
(during performance) 
 

DANCER A 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder -4  
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 (g) 

10/02/2019 
01.27.04 

DANCER A  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2  
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Sec B Dancers conduct – 10. 

10/02/2019 
01.27.15 

DANCER B 
DANCER B 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder : 4  
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 (g) 

10/02/2019 
01.28.33 

DANCER A  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder :4  
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 (g) 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – section B – Number 7 (f) 

10/02/2019 
01.29.11 

DANCER B 
DANCER A 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder : 2 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – section B – Number 7 (g) 

10/02/2019 
During the performance 

DANCER A 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder :4 
 
Dancers code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 (g) 

10/02/2019 
01.29.55 

DANCER A 

Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 (f) 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 10 

10/02/2019 
01.30.09 

DANCER A  
DANCER B 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 9  

10/02/2019 
01.30.48 

DANCER B  
DANCER A 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 10 

10/02/2019  
During the performance 

DANCER B  
DANCER A 

Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 10. 10/02/2019 
01.30.53 

DANCER A 
DANCER B 

Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 10 10/02/2019 
01.31.04 

DANCER A 
DANCER B 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2 
 
Dancers Code of conduct – Section B – Number 9 

10/02/2019 
01.31.14 

DANCER B 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder :4 
 

10/02/2019 
01.31.38 

DANCER A 
DANCER B  

Page 26



Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 (g) 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 4 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 (g), 
Number 10 

10/02/2019 
01.36.58 

DANCER A 
DANCER B 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2, 3, 4. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 (g) 

10/02/2019 DANCER B 

Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 (i) 10/02/2019 
 

DANCER B 

Dancers code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 (i) 10/02/2019 
During performance 

DANCER F 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 – (b), (c) 
(h) 

10/02/2019 
During performance 

DANCER F  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 – (b), (h). 

10/02/2019 
During performance 

DANCER F  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2, 4. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 – (g) 

10/02/2019 
During performance 

DANCER F  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder:2 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 – (b), (h) 

10/02/2019 
During performance 

DANCER F  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder:2 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 – (b), (h) 

10/02/2019 
During performance 

DANCER E  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder:2, 4 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 – (b), (c), 
(g), (h). 

10/02/2019 
During performance 

DANCER E  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder:2 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 – (b), (h) 

10/02/2019 
During performance 

DANCER E  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2,  
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 – (b), (g), 
(h) 

10/02/2019 
During performance 

DANCER E  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder:9 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 1  

10/02/2019 
During performance 

DANCER E  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 9 
 
Dancers Code of  Conduct : 
Section B – number 1. 

10/02/2019 
During performance 

DANCER E  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 (b), (g) and 
(h) 

28/02/2019 
During performance 

DANCER A  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 (b) and (h) 

28/02/2019 
23.56.33 

DANCER A  

Page 27



The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder:4 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 (c) , (g) 
-Number 9 

28/02/2019 
During performance 

DANCER A  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 (b), (d) (h). 

28/02/2019 
During performance 

DANCER A  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 (b), (h). 

28/02/2019 
23.57.34 

DANCER A 

Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 – (i) 01/03/2019 
00.27.10 

DANCER C 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder:4  
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (g) 

01/03/2019 
00.30.05 

DANCER C 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder:2 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 – (b), (h) 

01/03/2019 
00.30.46 

DANCER C 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 3, 4. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (g) 

01/03/2019 
00.32.04 
 

DANCER C 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 3, 4. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (g) 

01/03/2019 
00.31.52 

DANCER C 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (b), (c), (h) 
and (i). 

01/03/2109 
00.32.17 
 

DANCER C 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2, 4. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (b), (g), 
(h). 

01/03/2019 
During the performance 

DANCER C 

Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 – (i) 01/03/2019 DANCER C 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 9  

01/03/2019 
00.52.58 

DANCER C 
DANCER D 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2,  
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7 – (b), (h) – 
Number 9. 

01/03/2019 DANCER D 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – number 7 – (b), (g), 
(h) – Number 9-  

01/03/2019 DANCER D 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (b), (c),  
(g), (h). 

01/03/2109 DANCER C 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2, 3, 4. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (b), (g), 
(h). 

01/03/2019 DANCER C 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 01/03/2019 DANCER C Page 28



entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2, 4. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (b), (g), 
(h). 

- Number 9  

00.55.36 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2, 4. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (b), (g), 
(h). 

01/03/2019 00.56.40 DANCER D 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2,3, 4. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (g), (h), (i) 
- 
Number 10 

01/03/2019 DANCER C 
DANCER D  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 3, 4. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (g). 

- Number 10 

01/03/2019 
 

DANCER C 
DANCER D 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2, 4. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (b), (g), 
(h), (i) – Number 9 
-Number 10. 

01/03/2019 
00.59.56 

DANCER C  
DANCER D  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 9 

01/03/2019 Dancer C 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (b), (h). 

01/03/2019 DANCER D  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (b), (c) (h). 

- Number 9 

01/03/2019 
01/02/33 

DANCER D 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (b), (h). 

01/03/2019 
 

Dancer D 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (b), (g), 
and (h). 

01/03/2019 
01.02.35 

DANCER D 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (b), (h), (i). 
Number 9 

01/03/2109 DANCER C 
DANCER D  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2, 4.. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (b), (c), 
(g), (h). 

- Number 9 
- Number10. 

01/03/2019 
01.04.03 

DANCER C  
DANCER D 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (b), (c) , 
(g), (h), (i). 

- Number 9 

01/03/2019 
01.06.51 

DANCER D 

Page 29



Dancers code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (i) 01/03/2019 DANCER C  

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder:9 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 1 

01/03/2019 
01.13.11 

DANCER E 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (b), (h). 

01/03/2019 
 

DANCER E 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (b), (h). 

01/03/2019 
01.15.11 

DANCER E 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 4. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (g). 

01/03/2019 
01.18.04 

DANCER E 

The protection of those engaged in relevant 
entertainment/prevention of Crime and disorder: 2. 
 
Dancers Code of Conduct – Section B – Number 7- (b), (c), 
(h). 

01/03/2019 
01/13/11 

DANCER E 

 

Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



Page 323



Page 324



Page 325



Page 326



Page 327



Page 328



Page 329



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 331



Page 332



Page 333



Page 334



Page 335



Page 336



Page 337



Page 338



Page 339



Page 340



Page 341



Page 342



Page 343



Page 344



Page 345



Page 346



Page 347



Page 348



Page 349



Page 350



Page 351



Page 352



Page 353



Page 354



Page 355



Page 356



Page 357



Page 358



Page 359



Page 360



Page 361



Page 362



Page 363



Page 364



Page 365



Page 366



Page 367



Page 368



Page 369



Page 370



Page 371



Page 372



Page 373



Page 374



Page 375



Page 376



Page 377



Page 378



Page 379



Page 380



Page 381



Page 382



Page 383



Page 384



Page 385



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 387



Page 388



Page 389



Page 390



Page 391



Page 392



Page 393



Page 394



Page 395



Page 396



Page 397



Page 398



Page 399



Page 400



Page 401



Page 402



Page 403



Page 404



Page 405



Page 406



Page 407



Page 408



Page 409



Page 410



Page 411



Page 412



Page 413



Page 414



Page 415



Page 416



Page 417



Page 418



Page 419



Page 420



Page 421



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 423



Page 424



Page 425



Page 426



Page 427



Page 428



Page 429



Page 430



Page 431



Page 432



Page 433



Page 434



Page 435



Page 436



Page 437



Page 438



Page 439



Page 440



Page 441



Page 442



Page 443



Page 444



Page 445



Page 446



Page 447



Page 448



Page 449



Page 450



Page 451



Page 452



Page 453



Page 454



Page 455



Page 456



Page 457



Page 458



Page 459



Page 460



Page 461



Page 462



Page 463



Page 464



Page 465



Page 466



Page 467



Page 468



Page 469



Page 470



Page 471



Page 472



Page 473



Page 474



Page 475



Page 476



Page 477



Page 478



Page 479



Page 480



Page 481



Page 482



Page 483



Page 484



Page 485



Page 486



Page 487



Page 488



Page 489



Page 490



Page 491



Page 492



Page 493



Page 494



Page 495



Page 496



Page 497



Page 498



Page 499



Page 500



Page 501



Page 502



Page 503



Page 504



Page 505



Page 506



Page 507



Page 508



Page 509



Page 510



Page 511



Page 512



Page 513



Page 514



Page 515



Page 516



Page 517



Page 518



Page 519



Page 520



Page 521



Page 522



Page 523



Page 524



Page 525



Page 526



Page 527



Page 528



Page 529



Page 530



Page 531



Page 532



Page 533



Page 534



Page 535



Page 536



Page 537



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 539



Page 540



Page 541



Page 542



Page 543



Page 544



Page 545



Page 546



Page 547



Page 548



Page 549



Page 550



Page 551



Page 552



Page 553



Page 554



Page 555



Page 556



Page 557



Page 558



Page 559



Page 560



Page 561



Page 562



Page 563



Page 564



Page 565



Page 566



Page 567



Page 568



Page 569



Page 570



Page 571



Page 572



Page 573



Page 574



Page 575



Page 576



Page 577



Page 578



Page 579



Page 580



Page 581



Page 582



Page 583



Page 584



Page 585



Page 586



Page 587



Page 588



Page 589



Page 590



Page 591



Page 592



Page 593



Page 594



Page 595



Page 596



Page 597



Page 598



Page 599



Page 600



Page 601



Page 602



Page 603



Page 604



Page 605



Page 606



Page 607



Page 608



Page 609



Page 610



Page 611



Page 612



Page 613



Page 614



Page 615



Page 616



Page 617



Page 618



Page 619



Page 620



Page 621



Page 622



Page 623



Page 624



Page 625



Page 626



Page 627



Page 628



Page 629



Page 630



Page 631



Page 632



Page 633



Page 634



Page 635



Page 636



Page 637



Page 638



Page 639



Page 640



Page 641



Page 642



Page 643



Page 644



Page 645



Page 646



Page 647



Page 648



Page 649



Page 650



Page 651



Page 652



Page 653



Page 654



Page 655



Page 656



Page 657



Page 658



Page 659



Page 660



Page 661



Page 662



Page 663



Page 664



Page 665



Page 666



Page 667



Page 668



Page 669



Page 670



Page 671



Page 672



Page 673



Page 674



Page 675



Page 676



Page 677



Page 678



Page 679



Page 680



Page 681



Page 682



Page 683



Page 684



Page 685



Page 686



Page 687



Page 688



Page 689



Page 690



Page 691



Page 692



Page 693



Page 694



Page 695



Page 696



Page 697



Page 698



Page 699



Page 700



Page 701



Page 702



Page 703



Page 704



Page 705



Page 706



Page 707



Page 708



Page 709



Page 710



Page 711



Page 712



Page 713



Page 714



Page 715



Page 716



Page 717



Page 718



Page 719



Page 720



Page 721



Page 722



Page 723



Page 724



Page 725



Page 726



Page 727



Page 728



Page 729



Page 730



Page 731



Page 732



Page 733



Page 734



Page 735



Page 736



Page 737



Page 738



Page 739



Page 740



Page 741



Page 742



Page 743



Page 744



Page 745



Page 746



Page 747



Page 748



Page 749



Page 750



Page 751



Page 752



Page 753



Page 754



Page 755



Page 756



Page 757



Page 758



Page 759



Page 760



Page 761



Page 762



Page 763



Page 764



Page 765



Page 766



Page 767



Page 768



Page 769



Page 770



Page 771



Page 772



Page 773



Page 774



Page 775



Page 776



Page 777



Page 778



Page 779



Page 780



Page 781



Page 782



Page 783



Page 784



Page 785



Page 786



Page 787



Page 788



Page 789



Page 790



Page 791



Page 792



Page 793



Page 794



Page 795



Page 796



Page 797



Page 798



Page 799



Page 800



Page 801



Page 802



Page 803



Page 804



Page 805



Page 806



Page 807



Page 808



Page 809



Page 810



Page 811



Page 812



Page 813



Page 814



Page 815



Page 816



Page 817



Page 818



Page 819



Page 820



Page 821



Page 822



Page 823



Page 824



Page 825



Page 826



Page 827



Page 828



Page 829



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 831



Page 832



Page 833



Page 834



Page 835



Page 836



Page 837



Page 838



Page 839



Page 840



Page 841



Page 842



Page 843



Page 844



Page 845



Page 846



Page 847



Page 848



Page 849



Page 850



Page 851



Page 852



Page 853



Page 854



Page 855



Page 856



Page 857



Page 858



Page 859



Page 860



Page 861



Page 862



Page 863



Page 864



Page 865



Page 866



Page 867



Page 868



Page 869



Page 870



Page 871



Page 872



Page 873



Page 874



Page 875



Page 876



Page 877



Page 878



Page 879



Page 880



Page 881



Page 882



Page 883



Page 884



Page 885



Page 886



Page 887



Page 888



Page 889



Page 890



Page 891



Page 892



Page 893



Page 894



Page 895



Page 896



Page 897



Page 898



Page 899



Page 900



Page 901



Page 902



Page 903



Page 904



Page 905



Page 906



Page 907



Page 908



Page 909



Page 910



Page 911



Page 912



Page 913



Page 914



Page 915



Page 916



Page 917



Page 918



Page 919



Page 920



Page 921



Page 922



Page 923



Page 924



Page 925



Page 926



Page 927



Page 928



Page 929



Page 930



Page 931



Page 932



Page 933



Page 934



Page 935



Page 936



Page 937



Page 938



Page 939



Page 940



Page 941



Page 942



Page 943



Page 944



Page 945



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 947



Page 948



Page 949



Page 950



Page 951



Page 952



Page 953



Page 954



Page 955



Page 956



Page 957



Page 958



Page 959



Page 960



Page 961



Page 962



Page 963



Page 964



Page 965



Page 966



Page 967



Page 968



Page 969



Page 970



Page 971



Page 972



Page 973



Page 974



Page 975



Page 976



Page 977



Page 978



Page 979



Page 980



Page 981



Page 982



Page 983



Page 984



Page 985



Page 986



Page 987



Page 988



Page 989



Page 990



Page 991



Page 992



Page 993



Page 994



Page 995



Page 996



Page 997



Page 998



Page 999



Page 1000



Page 1001



Page 1002



Page 1003



Page 1004



Page 1005



Page 1006



Page 1007



Page 1008



Page 1009



Page 1010



Page 1011



Page 1012



Page 1013



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1015



Page 1016



Page 1017



Page 1018



Page 1019



Page 1020



Page 1021



Page 1022



Page 1023



Page 1024



Page 1025



Page 1026



Page 1027



Page 1028



Page 1029



Page 1030



Page 1031



Page 1032



Page 1033



Page 1034



Page 1035



Page 1036



Page 1037



Page 1038



Page 1039



Page 1040



Page 1041



Page 1042



Page 1043



Page 1044



Page 1045



Page 1046



Page 1047



Page 1048



Page 1049



Page 1050



Page 1051



Page 1052



Page 1053



Page 1054



Page 1055



Page 1056



Page 1057



Page 1058



Page 1059



Page 1060



Page 1061



Page 1062



Page 1063



Page 1064



Page 1065



Page 1066



Page 1067



Page 1068



Page 1069



Page 1070



Page 1071



Page 1072



Page 1073



Page 1074



Page 1075



Page 1076



Page 1077



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1079



Page 1080



Page 1081



Page 1082



Page 1083



Page 1084



Page 1085



Page 1086



Page 1087



Page 1088



Page 1089



Page 1090



Page 1091



Page 1092



Page 1093



Page 1094



Page 1095



Page 1096



Page 1097



Page 1098



Page 1099



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1101



Page 1102



Page 1103



Page 1104



Page 1105



Page 1106



Page 1107



Page 1108



Page 1109



Page 1110



Page 1111



Page 1112



Page 1113



Page 1114



Page 1115



Page 1116



Page 1117



Page 1118



Page 1119



Page 1120



Page 1121



Page 1122



Page 1123



Page 1124



Page 1125



Page 1126



Page 1127



Page 1128



Page 1129



Page 1130



Page 1131



Page 1132



Page 1133



Page 1134



Page 1135



Page 1136



Page 1137



Page 1138



Page 1139



Page 1140



Page 1141



Page 1142



Page 1143



Page 1144



Page 1145



Page 1146



Page 1147



Page 1148



Page 1149



Page 1150



Page 1151



Page 1152



Page 1153



Page 1154



Page 1155



Page 1156



Page 1157



Page 1158



Page 1159



Page 1160



Page 1161



Page 1162



Page 1163



Page 1164



Page 1165



Page 1166



Page 1167



Page 1168



Page 1169



Page 1170



Page 1171



Page 1172



Page 1173



Page 1174



Page 1175



Page 1176



Page 1177



Page 1178



Page 1179



Page 1180



Page 1181



Page 1182



Page 1183



Page 1184



Page 1185



Page 1186



Page 1187



Page 1188



Page 1189



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1191



Page 1192



Page 1193



Page 1194



Page 1195



Page 1196



Page 1197



Page 1198



Page 1199



Page 1200



Page 1201



Page 1202



Page 1203



Page 1204



Page 1205



Page 1206



Page 1207



Page 1208



Page 1209



Page 1210



Page 1211



Page 1212



Page 1213



Page 1214



Page 1215



Page 1216



Page 1217



Page 1218



Page 1219



Page 1220



Page 1221



Page 1222



Page 1223



Page 1224



Page 1225



Page 1226



Page 1227



Page 1228



Page 1229



Page 1230



Page 1231



Page 1232



Page 1233



Page 1234



Page 1235



Page 1236



Page 1237



Page 1238



Page 1239



Page 1240



Page 1241



Page 1242



Page 1243



Page 1244



Page 1245



Page 1246



Page 1247



Page 1248



Page 1249



Page 1250



Page 1251



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1253



Page 1254



Page 1255



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1257



Page 1258



Page 1259



Page 1260



Page 1261



Page 1262



Page 1263



Page 1264



Page 1265



Page 1266



Page 1267



Page 1268



Page 1269



Page 1270



Page 1271



Page 1272



Page 1273



Page 1274



Page 1275



Page 1276



Page 1277



Page 1278



Page 1279



Page 1280



Page 1281



Page 1282



Page 1283



Page 1284



Page 1285



Page 1286



Page 1287



Page 1288



Page 1289



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1291



Page 1292



Page 1293



Page 1294



Page 1295



Page 1296



Page 1297



Page 1298



Page 1299



Page 1300



Page 1301



Page 1302



Page 1303



Page 1304



Page 1305



Page 1306



Page 1307



Page 1308



Page 1309



Page 1310



Page 1311



Page 1312



Page 1313



Page 1314



Page 1315



Page 1316



Page 1317



Page 1318



Page 1319



Page 1320



Page 1321



Page 1322



Page 1323



Page 1324



Page 1325



Page 1326



Page 1327



Page 1328



Page 1329



Page 1330



Page 1331



Page 1332



Page 1333



Page 1334



Page 1335



Page 1336



Page 1337



Page 1338



Page 1339



Page 1340



Page 1341



Page 1342



Page 1343



Page 1344



Page 1345



Page 1346



Page 1347



Page 1348



Page 1349



Page 1350



Page 1351



Page 1352



Page 1353



Page 1354



Page 1355



Page 1356



Page 1357



Page 1358



Page 1359



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1361



Page 1362



Page 1363



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1365



Page 1366



Page 1367



Page 1368



Page 1369



Page 1370



Page 1371



Page 1372



Page 1373



Page 1374



Page 1375



Page 1376



Page 1377



Page 1378



Page 1379



Page 1380



Page 1381



Page 1382



Page 1383



Page 1384



Page 1385



Page 1386



Page 1387



Page 1388



Page 1389



Page 1390



Page 1391



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Spearmint Rhino, 60 Brown Street, Sheffield, S1 2BS
	Front Page
	Report Spearmint Rhino Renewal 2019
	Investigation Summary Report
	Appendix A - Application
	Appendix B - Annex A (redacted)
	Appendix C - Supplementary Evidence.pdf
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 1-10
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 11-20
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 21-40
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 41-60
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 61-80
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 81-100
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 101-120
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 121-140
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 141-160
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 161-180
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 181-200
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 201-220
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 221-240
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 241-260
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 261-280
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 281-300
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 301-320
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 321-340
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 341-360
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 361-380
	Appendix D - Representation Objection 381-390
	Appendix E - Representation Support 1-20
	Appendix E - Representation Support 21-40
	Appendix E - Representation Support 41-60
	Appendix E - Representation Support 61-80
	Appendix E - Representation Support 81-100
	Appendix E - Representation Support 101-120
	Appendix E - Representation Support 121-140
	Appendix E - Representation Support 141-160
	Appendix E - Representation Support 161-180
	Appendix E - Representation Support 181-200
	Appendix E - Representation Support 201-220
	Appendix E - Representation Support 221-240
	Appendix E - Representation Support 241-260
	Appendix E - Representation Support 261-280
	Appendix E - Representation Support 281-300
	Appendix E - Representation Support 301-320
	Appendix E - Representation Support 321-340
	Appendix E - Representation Support 341-360
	Appendix E - Representation Support 361-363
	Appendix F - Representation Support - Petition
	Appendix G - Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board Response1
	Appendix H - EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT & PUBLIC HEALTH SEV EVIDENCE SUMMARY
	Appendix I - Hearing Procedure
	Appendix J - Meeting Invite
	Appendix K - Sex Establishment Policy


